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RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 

Monday, January 28, 2013 8:02 AM 

H 

Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanley 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 

UPDATE: RE: Mini for today-Monday, January 28, 2013 

 

Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 

 

The 9:15 am Monday Meeting w/Assistant Secretaries is POSTPONED until later in the week. I'll fix it on the printed mini 

From: Coleman, Claire L 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 7:53 AM 
To: 'H' 
Cc: 'huma@clintonemail.com'; Abedin, Huma; 'monica.hanley 
Claire L 
Subject: Mini for today-Monday, January 28, 2013 

 

; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, 

 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15am OFFICE TIME 
10:00am Secretary's Office 

10:00 am PHOTO AND PRESENTATION OF THE VOLUME 6 PAPERS. OF 
10:05 am GEORGE C. MARSHALL, George Marshall Room, 7th  Floor, Staff: Claire 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

10:05 am PHOTOS 
10:25 am Treaty Room, Staff: Claire 

11:00 am 
11:15 am Secretary's Outer Office 

11:20 arrd 	 
11:35 am Secretary's Outer Office 

11:40 am OFFICE TIME 
12:30 pm Secretary's Office 

12:30 pm ONE-ON-ONE LUNCH w/SENATOR JOHN KERRY 
1:30 pm James Madison Room, 8th Floor, CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

1:35 pm OFFICE TIME 
2:30 pm Secretary's Office 

2:30pm ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE "OPEN BOOK PARTNERSHIP" 
2:45pm Benjamin Franklin Room, 8. Floor, Staff: Jessica, OPEN PRESS 

2:30pm ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE "OPEN BOOK PARTNERSHIP" 
2:45pm Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th Floor, Staff: Jessica, OPEN PRESS 

Note: Simultaneous interpretation. 

3:30 pm OFFICE TIME 
4:20 pm Secretary's Office 

4:20 pm 

4:25 pm 
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4:30 pm 
6:00 pm 

6:05 pm 

6:25 pm ARRIVE British Ambassador's Residence 

6:30 pm ONE-ON-ONE BILATERAL w/BRITISH FS WILLIAM HAGUE 
7:00 pm Library, British Ambassador's Residence, Staff: Shilpa Pesaru 

7:00 pm DINNER IN THE SECRETARY'S HONOR HOSTED BY BRITISH 
10:00 pm FOREIGN SECRETARY WILLIAM HAGUE 

rd Floor/Dining Room, British Ambassador's Residence 
Staff: Shilpa Pesaru,CLOSED PRESS (media among invited guests) 

10:05 pm DEPART Ambassador's Residence *En route Private Residence 

10:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 
WJC RON Washington, DC 

Weather: 
Washington, DC: Partly cloudy, 44/40. 

FYI: 
9:15 am MONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

11:30 am EAP AWARDS CEREMONY 
1:00 pm Delegates Lounge 

CLOSED PRESS 
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